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Mr. Adam Teitzman, Director
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No: 20220059
New Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement
Between Frontier Florida, LLC and Windsteam Communications, LLC

Dear Mr. Teitzman:
Frontier Florida, LLC hereby requests the above Docket Number assigned to

Interconnection Agreement filing be withdrawn. It has been brought to my attention the name used
in the agreement may be incorrect.

A new filing will be made as soon as the name has been corrected. We regret any
inconvenience this may cause.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please donot hesitate to
contact me at 304-325-1688.

Sincerely,
s/Angela McCall

Angela McCall
Manager — Government & External Affairs

Enclosure — New Agreement
cc: Sherri Schlabs — Frontier

Lynn Hughes

Director Legal — Local Tariffs and Interconnection
4001 Rodney Parham Road, Mailstop: BIF03-71A
Little Rock, AR 72212

Windstream.legal .notices@windstream.com





